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CONTACT DETAILS  
REGISTRIES OF BIRTHS, DEATHS AND MARRIAGES 

      

State/Territory Address 
 

 

 
New South Wales 

  

 The Registrar  
Tel: 1300 655 236 Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages  
Celebrants Helpline: 1800 629 736 35 Regent Street  
Fax: 02 9035 6048 Chippendale NSW 2008  
Website: www.bdm.nsw.gov.au   
 GPO Box 30  
 Sydney NSW 2001  

 
Victoria 

  

 The Registrar  
Tel: 1300 369 367 Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages  
Fax: 03 9613 5807 595 Collins Street  
Website: www.bdm.vic.gov.au Melbourne VIC 3000  

   
 PO Box 4332  
 Melbourne VIC 3001  

 
Australian Capital Territory 

  

 Office of Regulatory Services  
Tel: 02 6207 0460 Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages  
Fax: 02 6207 0895 255 Canberra Avenue  
Website: www.ors.act.gov.au Fyshwick ACT 2609  
   
 GPO Box 158  
 CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601  

 
Western Australia 

  

 Registrar of Births, Deaths and Marriages  
Tel:  1300 305 021 Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages  
Fax: 08 9264 1599 Level 10  
Website: www.bdm.wa.gov.au 141 St George’s Terrace  

 PERTH  WA  6000  
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Western Australia cont’d   
Postal address: PO Box 7720  
 Cloisters Square  
 PERTH  WA  6850  

 
Northern Territory 

  

 The Registrar-General  
Tel:  08 8999 6119  Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages  
Fax:  08 8999 6324 Nichols Place  
Website: www.nt.gov.au/justice/bdm Cnr Cavenagh and Bennett Streets  

 DARWIN  NT  0800  
   
 PO Box 3021  
 DARWIN  NT  0801  
 
Tasmania 

  

 The Registrar-General  
Tel:   03 6233 3786 Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages  
Fax:   03 6233 6444 Department of Justice  
Website: www.justice.tas.gov.au/bdm Executive Building  

 15 Murray Street  
 HOBART  TAS  7000  
   
 GPO Box 198  
 HOBART  TAS  7001  
 
South Australia 

  

 The Registrar  
Tel:   08 8204 9599 Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Office  
Fax:   08 8204 9605 91-97 Grenfell Street  
Website: www.ocba.sa.gov.au ADELAIDE  SA  5000  

   
 GPO Box 1351  
 ADELAIDE  SA  5001  
   
 
Queensland 

  

 Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages  
Tel:   07 3247 5732 110 George Street  
Fax:   07 3247 5782 BRISBANE  QLD  4002  
Website: www.justice.qld.gov.au/bdm   

 PO Box 15188  
 CITY EAST  QLD  4002  
   
 
N.B. Please check with individual Registries for the latest fees charged for a copy of a 
Marriage Certificate. 


